


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis
(scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-57) Termination - ROC Vacuum N-33 Vent Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum N-33 Vent Site
Unit Letter N, Section 33, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-57) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 25, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-57) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. ‘

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-34809.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

May 25, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum N-33 vent (IR425-57): UL/N, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

-Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the

pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System .

Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2007, ROC initiated work on the former N-33 vent junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/N, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 60 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a 5x3x12-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and
field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The
12-ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH,
resulting in a chloride concentration of 160 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range
organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. Clean,
imported soil was used to backfill the excavation to ground surface and to contour the site
to the surrounding area. On 5/22/2008, the site was seeded with a blend of native
vegetation and is expected to return to a p roductive capacity at anormal rate. The
junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are
attached.

D

Qil Conservation Division

Opem ﬁﬂg Catilpany 1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505



Recommendations _
Site investigation demonstiates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

/. M\
Hack Conder

Environmental Manager

enclosures



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX'FINAL REPORT

Vacuurm:SWD ‘system abandonment, After thé former,junction box;ias removed;:an

_ BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM [JUNCTION] _ UNIT 'SECTION [TOWNSHIP] RANGE | COUNTY BOX-DIMENSIONS - FEET
Vacuir N C N T s : £ Les Length [; © Width | Depth :
~vacuum N-33 vent ’ 3w . 35 -ea no box;.system abandonment
LANDTYPE: BLM___ _ STATE X. ,FEELANDOWNER “OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 160 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date-Started 912112007 .Date:Compiéted . ..5/22/2008 . ‘OCD Witness. ‘no
Soil E'xgavated 7 cubic yards >Ex§gvagi9n Length 5 - Width 3 ‘Depth 12, feet
Soil Disposed ____n/a. cubicyards.  Offsite.Facility .. nla Logation, n/a
FINALANALYTICAL'RESULTS:  SampleDate__ 4/7/2008, ‘Sample Depth. 124t
TPH and Chlonde Iaboratory test results completed by usung an approved lab and o o ] v
testmg procedures pursuant to NMOCD gundehnes CHLORIDE F[Etp TES,TS«
“Sample. 'PlD(ﬁeld)"u GRO DRO T A?Cﬁlotide_ 1 aeation T NEE
.. Location . .. ppm mg/kg ‘ mikg: .. | . makg i LOCAT’ON' ,DEPTH g/kg ‘
'SOURCE 12.GRAB | 00 <i0.0 <06 dee | :5°”";f7'f’2%§:’“p'e o2 54,
‘ i ‘,{packground‘. .8 | a7
General Qe'scffiptibn,gf‘RejT\édjai"A,c'@ih:r “This junction was éfiminzted during thé vertica i 8’ | 252.

délineation |.. 9 133 -

iniestigaiion was. onducted uSing & backhoe t6:collectsdil samples at regular.intervals.

,producing a 5x3x12:ft-deép-excavation. ' Field data suggest the siteiis low in organic 2:25:?:) kL 125 .
*Vapors; and-chigride’ concenttrations are similar to that'of the. backgro'uﬁd :sample..-On ARl Joa2e 114

tenchatthe | #qr

94

417/2008the dégpest sample.(12 ft BGS) was'serit to ‘a.commercial laboratory for' ana_'}is'isf

-of éhioride and:TPH, confirmingllow concenirafions: Gledn -'ihksa&ed soil was used tobackfil the excavation o;ground suifacé-and to cohiour

1lhe sité to-the surroundmg area...On 5/22!2008 the sate was re seeded with a blend of natwe vegetatxon and i expected to. return tod _

.productlve capac:ty at a normal rate

“efclosures: pholgs, b résulls, PID séreenings, chidride cuve

o HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE: INFORMATION ABOVE IStTRUE-,AND COMPLETE TO WHE‘BEST.OF MY:

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF;\'

'SITESUPERVISOR.___ iRGyRascon - SIGNATURE _ . cotavailable

REPORT
ASSEMBLED BY.

Kalie Jones. iTial K

PROJECT LEADER _Lardy BiuceBakerui: . :SIGNATURE . &

. -COMPANY: _RICE OPERATING COMPANY,

sire_J2 = 0D-0%



Vacuum N-33 vent Unit N, Section 33, T17S, R35E

undisturbed junction box, facing north 10/31/2005

spreading clean, imported soil on site 3/20/200 seeding backfilled site ' ' : 08




' AR D NA E.. : ‘ PHONE {575) ;393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND « HOBBé.'NM 88240
LABORATORIES

| ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR @ @ PY

RICE OPERATING co.
ATTN: ROY R. RASCON .
122-W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240
FAXTO: (575) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 04/08/08 Sampling Date: .04/07/08
Reporting Date: 04/09/08 Sample Type: SOIL
Project Owner: NOT .GIVEN Sample Condilion: COOL & INTACT
Pro;ect ‘Name: VAC. VENT' N-33.. _ Sample Received By: ML
;PmJect Location: NOT GIVEN Analyzed By: CK/KS
GRO DRO _
o S (Co-Cag).  (>Cyp:Cap) cr
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE JD (mglkg)  (ighkd)  (mglky)
ANALYSIS DATE [ 04/08/08 | 04/0BI08" | 04/08/08
;H.14§94»1 VERT@ SOURCE @128GS - <10.0. £10.0. 160
“Quality Contral ' j a7 545 490 |
'Tr‘ue’Vélué QC . : " 500 © 50001 500
% Recovery 884 109 | 980
Rélative. Percent Difference 5.0 56 | =04

METHODS TPH. GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015: :MyCl: Std. Methods 4500 -CI'B
*Analysas performed on a T:4 wiv- aqueous»extract

RECEIVED

APR 1 4 2008

H14594TCL RICE:

'PL{:ASC NOTE: Unbil!ty and Daiagds. ‘Cardipatiaifiabiin
Al clalmg, incjuing lhnsu [m negligenga. and'a
senvice: in nd gvent 5 al. c:minm bl )iab(a oy 0 g
affiffaiey, of a\zcgasmrswbamg qm o i ol to me mmmca c:l fwrwcus heraunder hy c-_:r 9 rquudlom oi Mw hc«r SugH elaiih
‘it only o'l sam;\m |dm oﬂad 'xbbw 'l‘m& mpml shall notf ba mwa&lucud gxdoptin full wim wnuun dgpebval ol deuml Lanratditee,

mmy (.&0) uayq simr mi _n of (ha apnlimbla
3 9,01, loss of profity iicume lignt, s suibbldirirics,
od,um:‘ uny of- me amva smma re’wnns or omo:w:sa Rosmls

ke e e - o S - - . - e A — T ——



@l RDJNAL LABORATORIES

21 ll Beechs\ ood Abllene. X ’79603’

_COPY

101 Eﬂst Marlnnd Hobbs, NM 88240

"CHAIN-OF:CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

: Compam Name: RICE OPERATI:\C co B ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project \Ianager ROY Ry RASCOx\ .
Addressi 122 \\’EST TAYLOR ci,m;aaﬁ;-g,'
Cm umms ) Zip 88240 Abtni
Phone (505:) 3939174 _Fax # (505) 3971471, JAddress:
’ Prﬂ;ect# SPrOJect Ownér: lcini: )
‘ Propct\“.xme '.»\C‘VE:\T\I\ |state:. Zip:- .
Pro;ec( Locahon ) : Phioie#: _
Snmpleru\ame ROYR R.\SCO\’ 3 X |Fax 8 ]
‘ P MATRIN ] . PRESERV] SAMPLING_ _ |
 FOR. LAB il £lg . .
SAMPLE 1D:. 1=1z|5]1= N E R =
AsTEEE 15121315 «l..1218}.. @
N = o =1 P 8t e =y L
121z 151E] .| 12]2]l€lo) ot #
' IR PSR B EHEIN E . l1E1alE
L o gl=lglzl2]|51Z21512]|015] pate | TiME | E | O | B
Hl2/594-1 -veri:{@ sotirce @ 12'bgs. 16li ¥ x| Jamnoor} 0930 | X | X
: )
FCF;:\§E VSIE'»Llabﬂnv and Damages; L.ardmal'shabnlmnaxdchems exclusive remed\r or.anv ¢ lmm arising whether based in contract or torL. shall ehmned 10 the amount paid bv the chient ;) the
2 ‘s:All clauns mcludme those for neghaencc and any, “other cayse’ wha?soever shall be. deemed wajved unless made i in writing and recen ed bv Cardmal wmun 30 davs after comnleuon ol the aonhcahle
‘R,ece_ned B,\. . YPhoneRes \.es N .\T ‘\dd
wé %6;(/ Fax _Result X Yes: ".'{\’o JAdd'| Fax #:
‘|Relinduished By: Date: ‘Received By: 0' -
| e 5 REMARKS: PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpuivis &
s I . rrascon@riceswd.com
i| Deliveréd.Byy (Circle One), Sample Cnndmon CllECKED BY: @ )
TR L. R Coo nta nmn s).
{l Sampler7UPS-« Bus - Others 1 ﬁ
- . L= ;\o, !

t qu'd_in'iﬁ 'canh'bl"a'c"ceptii‘_éi?bhi chiinges. Plense fax-written cvh,a'ngfs-to:505-39372416




CK;

MODEL X

NO.

122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240

PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM.

MODEL: PGM 7600
MODEL; PGM 7600

MODEL: PGM 7600

MODEL: PGM 7600

SERIAL

NO: 110-013676

SERIAL NO: 110-013744
SERIAL NO: 110-012383
SERIALNO: 110-012920

‘GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

cOPY

LOTNO: 07-3353

EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16-09

FILL DATE: 11-16-07

METER READING ACCURACY: 100.0

ACCURACY": +- 2%

SYSTEM

_JUNCTION -

UNIT

SECTION

_TOWN SHIP

VAC

VENT N-33

N

33

17S

35E

SAMPLE 1D

PID

. SAMPLEID

~PID

VERT @ SOURCE@: 1"

2

,‘3'

.\1 ‘0"'

K i . P

AAN

‘LAB SAMPLE 1%

0

T'veFify'thay § have calibrated the-abové instrisment in dccordance to the manafacture.operation manual.

SIGNATURE: (7%

DATE:4-7:08




